

THE RUSTED POST

THE NEWSLETTER OF IVYEINRUST

VOLUME ONE, NUMBER EIGHT

JANUARY, AS XXVII

MINUTES FROM DEC MEETING

A well attended meeting was called to order at 7:50 by Lorcan who served as chair in the absence of Morgan.

Seneschal's Report - None. Notice of absence received.

Knights Marshall - Absent. Reported to be moving.

Herald - Absent.

Mistress of Arts - Nothing to report. Notice of absence received.

Exchequer - \$137.50 still in the bank. Primarily because costs of newsletter are being donated.

Newsletter - Needs articles. Fiona offered to supply one about royal anecdotes. Geophyrd reported he had a collection of old Warhaven cartoons that we could publish. He also will talk to Rue about having the Rusted Post included in the Salamander as long as it did not take costs over first class single rate. The idea of individuals supplying a years worth of stamps was raised again. Lorcan to make a final decision about on going mailing costs by the next meeting.

Old Business - Discussion resumed about another event. Harlequin suggested a Festival of Fools and Masked Ball. Lorcan reported that P&P was available for the same site fee as last time. April seems like a good month. Lorcan to check the date of April 17th and make proposal to Seneschal's Committee when it has its January meeting. Advised that we would have Pikestaff deadline problems if we wait much longer.

New Business - Dafydd's mail is being returned again, and no one is sure whether or not he is still in

(See "Minutes" on Page 2)

OYEZI OYEZI

NOTICES FOR THE POPULACE...

FROM THE EDITOR

For the past year I have been donating all costs of the Rusted Post. These include envelopes, duplication, and postage.

Effective with the April issue the newsletter will have to become self supporting as far as the postage is concerned. If you wish to continue to receive the newsletter please forward \$3.50 to Harlequin. Checks should be made payable to SCA - Iveyinrust/Ehakai.

To the left of your name you will find a numeric indicator of the number of issues you have remaining. The next two issues will remain on me. L.D. L.

NEXT MEETING

JAN 27TH 7:30

**FIONNA & LAWRENCE'S
4819 FLORENCE AVE
(OFF OF BALTIMORE AVE)**

724 - 0368

NOTICE OF ELECTION

The populace of the Bailywicke has requested that an election be held for the post of Seneschal.

Interested parties should present their candidacy at the Jan 27th meeting.

Voting will take place at the Feb 24th meeting.

(See "Notices" on Page 2)

"MINUTES"

(From Page One)

the Bailiwick. The populace reviewed the fact that he has not attended a single meeting, nor has he submitted any reports. As this is a required position for our group the decision was made to seek a replacement. Fionna volunteered to become Herald. Lorcan to assist her in getting warranted.

Baronial Seneschal Lord Tevis McBrodie reported on communications he has had with Duchess Sedalia, the Kingdom Seneschal.

Sedalia has indicated that she received a communication from Morgan in late April which she replied to in May. In the reply she indicated she would need a colored zip code map, a petition from affected parties in the expanded zip codes, and our reasons for wishing to expand and upgrade. She further indicated that she did not receive any further communication until a letter from Morgan dated Oct 28 and post marked Nov 28. She has replied, indicating that her request of May was still the steps necessary to further this along.

The populace present expressed concern that this information was contrary to previously received reports. Additional discussion centered on the Seneschal's numerous absences. Further concern was raised as to the status of our end of year reports. None of the officers present have received any paperwork.

After further discussion it was the opinion of the populace that it was necessary to have a Seneschal who would more actively fulfill the duties of the office. The populace has requested that the Baronial Seneschal conduct an election at our February meeting. Individuals interested in the position should attend the January meeting to submit their nominations.

The populace also decided that, in light of the information provided by Tevis, we should limit our request to the zip code expansion and remain a Bailiwick. Lorcan has been requested to put together the information package requested by Duchess Sedalia.

Officers needing blank forms to make reports should contact Harlequin for copies. All officers are reminded to carbon copy their Baronial superiors when issuing reports.

"NOTICES"

(From Page One)

ORACLE OF THE WOLF

This is a AD&D GEMCON Tournament scenario, 1984. It is a drop dead game with a 2 hour time limit. (Actual run time is about 3 hours.) AD&D Second Addition rules now apply. Max of 8 PC's, pre-set, all you'll need is your dice. Game is scheduled for Sunday, Feb 21st, 2PM. Experienced players only, contact Lorcan at 731-1884.

BALLYWICKE OFFICERS

Seneschal

Lord Morgan Charboneau (George Culp)
766 N. Bucknell St. Phila., Pa.
215-232-2170

Ivy Pursuivant

Fionna (Barbara Sall)
4819 Florence Ave, Phila., Pa. 19143
215-724-0368

Knights Marshall

Baron Arnulf Adler (Richard Ramadene)
4427 Samsen St. Phila., Pa. 19104
215-222-4835

Mistress of Arts & Sciences

Tiphaine de Montaigne (Pamela Fernsler)
718 S. 3rd St., 2F Phila., Pa. 19147
215-829-9283

Exchequer

Harlequin Tomfoolery (Steven R. Scott)
2035 Kater St. Phila., Pa. 19146
215-731-1884